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February 10, 1997 

Ms. Catherine Colby 
Richardson Operating Co. 

Denver, CO 80203 
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Re: Order No. R-10656-A 
Ropco 15-1 Commingle Order 

/ 

Dear Cathy: 

We received a copy of the subject order and believe there is^mistake in the allocation formula in 
Exhibit A. The economic limit for PC producftsi^Qpcaba) is specified to be 300 MCFD. We 
believe, based on economics and on the exhibit sent to the OCD as part of the application, that 
that should have been 300 MCF/mo. 

If my assumption is accurate, please notify the OCD to correct the typo. 

Thanks for your attention to this matter. 

George F. Sharpe 
Manager - Oil & Gas Investments 

xc: Miciiaei Stogner - OCD, Santa Fe 

610 Reilly Avenue »Farmington, New Mexico 87401 • 505-327-9801. 505-326-5900 (Fax) 



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MIINEI 
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 S o u t h Pacheco S t ree t 
San ta Fe, New Mex ico 87505 
( 5 0 5 ) 8 2 7 - 7 1 3 1 

January 13, 1997 

Kellahin and Kellahin 
117 N. Guadalupe 
P. O. Box 2265 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

RE: CASE NO. 11681 
ORDER NO. R-10656-A 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the subject 
case. 

Sincerely, 

lartinez 
Administrative Secretary 

cc: BLM - Farmington 
B. Carr 
OCD - Aztec 
Taxation & Revenue Dept. 


